

Burlington Town Council
May 10, 2016

The Burlington Town Council held a regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, May 10, 2016 @ 7:00 pm in Town Hall with Council's Stan Moore, Teddy Huffer, Steve Michael, Clerk-Treasurer Karen Dinger, Attorney Justin Alter, and Public Works Commissioner Steve Stout present. Town Marshal Jill Hammond is absent.

Guests Present are: Susan Scholl and Lauri Rice

Council President Moore opens the meeting at 7 p.m.

Town Business

C/T Dinger presents minutes from the April 12, 2016 regular meeting. Michael makes a motion to accept minutes as written. Huffer 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

C/T Dinger presents claims from 4/13/16-5/10/16 for Town and Wastewater. Moore makes a motion to pay bills as presented. Huffer 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

Council reviews the April marshal and deputy marshal reports as submitted. Huffer moves to approve reports as written. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

PWC Steve Stout gives an update. The new building at the sewage plant is up. It will be completed when the doors are installed. The zero-turn mower at the plant is in need of a new gear box. Moore makes a motion to get the gear box. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.
Discussion is held regarding the sink hole on 7th Street. Steve will look at that tomorrow.

Vice-President Huffer gives an update on the Park Board. The board is working on the dog park.

Old Business

Three sidewalk bids for the sidewalk in front of Beck's are opened and viewed. Moore makes a motion to table the bids. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

Discussion is held regarding another possible clean-up day. Moore makes a motion to have clean-up days for June 23-27 with a dumpster at 216 Seventh Street. Huffer 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

C/T Dinger presents Ordinance 2016-2. She reads the title, "An Ordinance Regarding Compliance With the Uniform Internal Control Standards for Indiana Political Subdivisions in Accordance With IC 5-11-1-27 Effective July 1, 2016." Moore makes a motion to pass Ordinance 2016-2. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

New Business

President Moore states that ordinances are in place and properties are to be maintained and mowed.

A request from the American House Museum board is discussed. Huffer makes a motion to forgo the sewage charges and to pick up the electric bill for six months from the time they acquire the property. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

A special meeting to look at possible street projects for this summer is set for Tuesday, May 17 at 6:30 p.m.

The fleet card for the police vehicle is discussed. Moore makes a motion to get a second card with one for the marshal's use and one for the deputy marshal's use. Huffer 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

C/T Dinger presents a question regarding the new peddler ordinance and whether political canvassing is exempt. Attorney Alter will review.

C/T Dinger states that the previous owner at 705 Jackson Street overpaid by \$40. The property sold. Moore makes a motion to refund the overpayment. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Motion passed.

Huffer motions to adjourn. Michael 2nds. All Ayes. Meeting adjourned.

Teddy Huffer, Vice-President

ATTEST:
Karen Dinger, Clerk-Treasurer